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November 8, 2018
MEMORANDUM
TO: Superintendent Herbert J. Taylor
FROM: John T. Selover, Executive Director
RE: PAEC Florida Buy, WCSB RFP #19-02

I respectfully recommend approval for PAEC Florida Buy, WCSB RFP #19-02
Technology Catalog of Services and Products:

PC Solutions & Integration Inc, 4937 SW 75" Avenue, Miami, FL 33155

B&H Foto & Electronics Corp., 420 Ninth Avenue, New York, NY 10001

GoRack, LLC, 800 Water Street, Suite 202, Jacksonville, FL. 32204

Information Transport Solutions, Inc., 335 Jeanette Barrett Ind. Blvd.,

Wetumpka, AL 36092

5. Trefil Consulting, Inc., 747 E. Boughton Rd., Suite 305, Bolingbrook, IL
60440

6. Howard Technology Solutions, 36 Howard Dr., Ellisville, MS, 39437

7.  ELB US Inc., dba ELB Global Inc., 415 Boulder Cr., Ste 500, Pleasanton, CA
94566

8. Audio Fidelity Communication Corp., dba Whitlock, 1075 Florida Central

Parkway Suite 2150, Orlando, FL, 32750
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Bid documents available upon request.

Upon approval by the PAEC Board of Directors and the Washington County School
Board, Florida Buy will disseminate bid details to districts for review and consideration.
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